WALID KHODER

FULL STACK DEVELOPER

Lebanon 961 71 94 76 94 zakariawalid12@gmail.com

LinkedIn Profile:https://www.linkedin.com/in/walid-khoder-689250213

PROFILE SUMMARY

I am a Full Stack Developer who has gained three years of valuable experience working in various companies. Most recently, I had the opportunity to work with Interphase, a startup, where I played a role in developing a comprehensive platform. Interphase, consisting of four departments: marketing, management, finance, and software team, is a collaborative environment for me to contribute my expertise. I have a strong foundation in software engineering, backed by a Bachelor's degree in Information Technology from the Lebanese University.

SKILLS

- agile methodology / scrum
- Angular
- Node is
- Express is
- MongoDb

- Html ,CssPhp
- TypeScript
 Sql
- Scssgithub
- Jqueryjira software

EDUCATION

Information technique / Bachelor

2017-2020

Lebanes University -business administrationbranch 3

WORK EXPERIENCE

Full stack developer Interphase-tripoli

1/2021-4/2024

- Developed and maintained MVP(20+ features) using various technologies and framework(MEAN Stack)
- · Oversee the intern process and guide a team of three interns
- Meeting with (+5) stakeholders to discuss progress and gather feedback
- Conducted thorough testing and debugging to identify and resolve issues

- Facilitated the development process by providing daily support and assistance to developers, all while effectively completing tasks within established timelines
- Created systematic starter documentation and assignments that were directly aligned with the company's product roadmap
- Collaborated with stakeholders in the company's strategic meetings on capabilities development and played an integral role in the product development capability
- Contributed to the operational model process to define specs and requirements for product development

Software engineer 1/2019-1/2020 Eknovate-Tripoli

- Designed and built responsive and user-friendly websites utilizing HTML, CSS, and JavaScript
- Conducted website maintenance, including updates, bug fixes, and performance optimization.
- Collaborated with cross-functional teams to gather requirements and ensure timely project delivery.

Developer 1/2021-present Freelancer

- Developed custom websites and web applications for clients using HTML, CSS, JavaScript, and relevant frameworks.
- Collaborated closely with clients to understand their requirements and deliver tailored solutions.
- Created responsive designs and optimized user experiences for various devices.

CERTIFICATION AND TRAINING

- Certificate of "leaderships skills " from Idrak
- Participation in 1 year bootcamp of courses in software engineering in Eknovate program
- Certificate Of Attendance "Social Media Marketing"
- Soft skills with experts
- Stress management workshop

VOLUNTEER

Volunteer at Jill Al Amal association: 2016–2108

• Volunteer at Naher all hayet: 2017

Volunteer at together for goodness: 2020-present

LANGUAGES

English: goodFrench: goodArabic: native